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Republicans poised for victory in Wisconsin’s 3: Van Orden
leads by 13%

DATE: August 19, 2022

TO: Congressional Leadership Fund
FROM: Brock McCleary

RE: Wisconsin CD-3 Poll Findings

Fresh polling data demonstrates that the political environment significantly favors Republicans
in this district. Republican Derrick Van Orden holds a substantial advantage in the race to fill
Democratic Rep. Ron Kind’s open seat in Congress.

Van Orden leads 50-38% over Brad Pfaff
o With a large edge in both name identification and favorability, Derrick Van Orden is able to
expand his lead beyond that of the generic ballot advantage for a Republican.
¢ In this heavily blue-collar district, Van Orden leads by 20% among working-class voters.
e Just 12% of voters are undecided.
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Republicans lead by 10% on the generic ballot for Congress

¢ A Republican candidate wins Independent voters and is tied or winning in all four media
markets in the district.

Generic Congressional Ballot
50.5%

41.0%

8.5%

8.5%
Republican Democratic Undecided
candidate candidate



Biden job approval deeply underwater
¢ Independents and both men and women disapprove of President Biden’s job performance.
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METHODOLOGY: The survey was conducted among 403 likely general election voters in Wisconsin CD-3 on
August 15-18, 2022 and has a margin of error of +4.86%. Known registered voters were interviewed via live
phone calls, SMS-to-web and email-to-web. The survey sample was weighted to reflect a representative sample
of the likely 2022 general electorate in Wisconsin CD-3.



